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PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRANSH

August 9, 1976

Pacific Petroleums ILimited
P.0., BOX 6666

Calgary, Alberta

Attn: Mr. W.B. Baker

Dear Sir: &4

Re: Concurrent Production
Peeijay North Halfway Proiject

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of July 29,
1976, requesting interim approval of concurrent gas production
from the well d-43-1/94-A-15 at 2MMscf/D for a period of six

montlis.

Your request is approved effective September L, 1976
and will terminate after six months. It is hoped that
within this time period compression facilities will be
installed for gas conservation at the oil well d-33-I/94-A-15,
The Branch must be advised prior to implementation of the
Concurrent production schemes as outlined in the approval
letter of April 30, 1976,

Yours truly,

A
A.G.T, 1
Chief Eng%xeer
PSA/cbr

cce DL Johnson
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